
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

April 20, 2015 

Agenda 1



Agenda 2



Agenda 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, March 16, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Theodore Mena Vice President 

 Duane Holland  Secretary  

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Steve Seigfried  Field Superintendent   

 John McKune  Consultant  

 Harold Aiken MWH Engineering 

 Andrew Ladanowski Resident         

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the March 16, 2015 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 

23, 2015 Meeting 

 Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the February 23, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There not being any, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the February 23, 2015 meeting were approved. 

Agenda 5



March 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS MWH Engineering Report on the 

Phosphorus Reduction Program 

  Mr. Aiken provided an update on the phosphorus reduction program and provided a copy 

of the Interlocal Agreement with Hallandale Beach, which is experimenting with the same 

process CSID is interested in.  A copy of the distributed information is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record. 

 Mr. Capko reviewed and revised the Interlocal agreement.  He suggested adding a 

provision in the scope of services stating MWH will come back to the District with a 

presentation.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the Interlocal Agreement with MWH and the City of 

Hallandale was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of LMK Proposals for Lift 

Stations 

 A. Lift Station #2 

 B. Lift Station #8 

 Mr. Daly reviewed the proposals for camera work only.  The District would be 

piggybacking off of the City of North Miami Beach.  There was discussion regarding pricing. 

    

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the LMK proposal for Lift Station #8 in the amount of 

$34,737.70 was approved. 

 

 The Board requested staff renegotiate pricing on the proposal for Lift Station #2. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Well Maintenance Program 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the proposed well maintenance program and the recommendation 

was made for the Board to authorize the District Manager to advertise an RFP for a well 

maintenance program.  

 

Agenda 6



March 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor the Board authorized the District Manager to advertise an 

RFP for a well maintenance program.   

 

 Mr. Cassel also reported the spare well motors had to be used within the past 30 days and 

two new ones need to be purchased. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the purchase of two new well motors was approved at a total 

cost of $10,465. 

 

 There was discussion regarding a meeting Mr. Cassel and Mr. Shank will have with the 

City Mayor to discuss certain items.  The meeting was noticed so that more than one Supervisor 

can be in attendance. 

 Mr. Mena does not agree with the meeting with the Mayor as he feels it circumvents the 

City Manager.   

  

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 A workshop meeting was tentatively scheduled for April 8, 2015 to discuss the Permit 

Criteria Manual. 

 Mr. Holland mentioned the Eagle Trace HOA Board would like the District to be 

available to discuss the canal bank restoration project at their meeting tomorrow.   

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only.  The following was discussed: 

o Mr. Daly reminded the Board the Second Annual Open House will be April 11, 2015.   

o There was discussion regarding regulation of grease traps. 

o Mr. Daly updated the Board on the medication disposal program the District is co-

sponsoring with Walgreens.   

o Mr. Shanks briefly reviewed results of pharmaceuticals in the well water. 

 

 

Agenda 7



March 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Stephen Seigfried (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the following: 

o A new employee was hired for Mr. Seigfried’s Department and they are now fully 

staffed. 

o There has been no breach to Florida Blue.  Blue Cross and Blue Shield were affected 

by the recent hacking, but Florida Blue was not. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the Department Reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported on a recent public records request, but after further review and 

information provided by Mr. Stover it was determined the District did not have any records 

applicable to the request. 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Shank asked about the County installing structures in the District’s right-of-way.  

Mr. Cassel responded they provided the as-builts and a permit was issued after the 

fact.   

Agenda 8



March 16, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Mr. Shank still feels they need to follow the rules they expect others to follow.   

 Mr. Cassel stated District staff is more aware of spotting and questioning outside 

entities working within the District.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

February 2015 

 The Board reviewed the financials.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Mena reiterated his feeling that the proper people need to be contacted in the City 

to discuss different issues. 

 There was discussion regarding an editorial written by Ms. Cindy Heafy, providing 

misinformation about the District.  Mr. Shank wrote a response to the article.   

 Mr. Holland commended staff of their work. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland second by Mr. Mena with all in favor 

the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 10



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 
CONTRACT BETWEEN CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

and 
GLOBALTECH, INC 

 
Effective this                          day of                                       2015, and in consideration of the 

premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein, the parties hereto 

agree to amend the above-named Contract, made on 18 th of June 2012, as follows: 

 

Change SPECIAL CONDITIONS - TERM OF CONTRACT Specified in RFQ No. WS 2012-3 of the Contract 

Documents 

From  

TERM OF CONTRACT:  
The initial contract term shall be for three (3) years from the effective date of the contract. The District 
reserves the right to extend the contract for two (2) additional, one (1) year renewal term, providing 
both parties agree to the extension; all terms, conditions, and specifications remain the same, and such 
extension is approved by the District. The District also reserves the right to extend the initial terms 
beyond what is specified herein by a vote of the Board of Supervisors. 
 

To  

TERM OF CONTRACT:  
The term of the contract shall be automatically renewed annually on June 18th unless terminated in 

writing by either party on or before the renewal date. 

 

  

Agenda 11



 

 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

_____________________________ 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

President 

 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of _________, 2015 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_Globaltech Inc.  _______________________  
Company  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Troy L. Lyn, Vice President 
____________________________________ 
Name and title (typed or printed) 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 

 

Agenda 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda 14



Page 1 of 10 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 103 

NO.   GT-150483 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization, 

executed this          day of ____________ 2015, authorizes the FIRM to provide 

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT, 

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Water Treatment Plant 

(WTP) Modifications to Sand Strainer Drains, hereinafter referred to as the 

“Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 

and 2 of the AGREEMENT: 

 
The FIRM evaluated the operation of the sand strainers utilized by the 

reverse osmosis plant for pretreatment for the membrane system.   In the 

Sand Strainer Evaluation Technical Memorandum (dated November 10, 

2014), the FIRM noted that the backwashing of the strainer could be 

improved somewhat if the drains were modified.  The existing drains from 

the existing strainers were installed with relatively long runs of 3-inch piping 

Agenda 15



Page 2 of 10 

which took an indirect route to the backwash sump.  At times during the 

backwash cycle pressures as high as 10 psi are observed in the back-flush 

water piping. Calculations indicate that the pressure could be reduced 

significantly by eliminating much of the 3-inch piping or increasing the pipe 

size to 6-inch.  This would significantly reduce the pressure in the drain line 

and increase the effectiveness of the back-flush cycle. 

 

This Work Authorization is for the design, construction, and installation of 

modification of the drains.   

Task 1 – Project Coordination/Review  

The FIRM will meet and coordinate with the OWNER via a site visit to collect 

dimensions of related equipment and site layout and discuss timing of 

installation.   

 

Task 2 – Engineering and Project Management 

FIRM shall perform the following:   

1. Provide hand sketches of the proposed modifications 

2. Coordinate material and equipment purchases 

3. Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with 

OWNER’s staff, as needed. 

4. Attend site meeting. 

No equipment submittal, Operation and Maintenance Manual, or record 

drawing shall be prepared for this project.   

 

Task 3 – Construction of Improvements 

The following work is proposed for the construction of this project: 

 

 Rotate the discharge elbows and associated actuated valves of the 

three existing sand strainers.   

 Remove and relocate the actuated valve covers and install new 

supports for cover.   

Agenda 16



Page 3 of 10 

 Route new 3-inch schedule 80 PVC pipes to the new 6-inch PVC 

Drain Waste Vent (DWV) PVC drain pipeline.  An air gap is to be 

provided between the 3-inch pipe and 6-inch pipes.  Existing pipe 

supports are to be reused as needed.  Above ground pipe shall be 

painted brown to match existing.  

 Install new 6-inch drain buried pipeline from the strainer pad to the 

backwash sump. 

 Core a hole for 6-inch pipeline into existing backwash sump. 

 Demolish existing drain pipe and pipe supports.  Support anchors 

shall be ground down to the concrete to eliminate tripping hazard.   

 Existing top entry into backwash sump shall be covered with a PVC 

blind flange.   

 Restore grass areas disturbed by construction with sod.   

 Restore gravel area around strainers disturbed by construction with 

additional gravel.    

 Back weld the exterior of a leaky PVC fitting for the plant lift station 

discharge piping.   

 

Assumptions 
 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

 OWNER shall provide waste disposal for construction debris.   

 OWNER shall furnish PVC drain piping for installation by FIRM.   

 OWNER shall isolate strainer as needed to make modification.  Only one 

strainer is to be taken off line at a time. 

 OWNER shall drain backwash sump as needed to install 6-inch drain 

line.   

 No building department or health department construction permit is 

required for repair work.   

 
Section 3 – Location 

Agenda 17



Page 4 of 10 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or 

sites: Water Treatment Plant  

Section 4 – Project Reference 

The OWNER desired services to be performed by the FIRM shall be 

referred to as the Modifications to Stand Strainer Drains. 

 

Section 5 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

 Hand sketches of modifications. 

 

Section 6 - Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a 

Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to 

the following schedule: 

 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Substantial Completion 60 Days following issuance NTP 

Final Completion 20 days after Substantial Completion 

 
 
Section 7 - Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $25,652.43.  Price does includes a $2,000 allowance.  
 

3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said 

work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically 

referred to and made a part of this contract.  

4. The cost for the above scope of services is a Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP).  The GMP is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions 

Agenda 18



Page 5 of 10 

presented in the scope of services and may be adjusted downward based 

on final detail design and alternative selections or omissions.  The GMP 

shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved 

increase in the scope of services.  The final stipulated sum (adjusted 

GMP) submitted herein shall be an amount to be billed on the basis of 

“percent complete” and stored materials turned over to the OWNER.  

5. Compensation includes cost of a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond, 

each in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price.  

Bonds shall be executed by a corporate surety company of recognized 

standing, authorized to do business in the State of Florida, as security for 

the faithful performance and payment of all contractor's obligations under 

the contract.  During the construction period the surety company shall hold 

a current certificate of authority as an acceptable surety on Federal Bonds, 

in accordance with U. S. Department of Treasury Circular 570, Current 

Revision.  Bonds shall be provided within 20 days after notice to proceed.   

6. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

7. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM 

Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work 

performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.  

8. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon 

the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be 

withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored 

materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's 

request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER 

will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If 

retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from 

subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with 

Agenda 19



Page 6 of 10 

F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value 

of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER 

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as 

remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall 

be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work 

required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work 

be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of 

the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount 

of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the 

Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.  

9. When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the 

OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value 

of all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is 

making satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in 

the opinion of both the Engineer and the OWNER there is no specific cause 

for a greater retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the 

Surety Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on 

consent forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the 

retainage up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, at its 

discretion or the Engineer's discretion, that the FIRM is not making 

satisfactory progress toward final completion of the Work or where there is 

other specific cause for such withholding.  

10. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials 

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the 

Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or 

at another location acceptable to the OWNER.  Such material must be 

stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance 

with the manufacturer's recommendations.   

Agenda 20



Page 7 of 10 

11. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included 

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the 

following conditions:  

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing 

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this 

specific contract by name. 

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from 

whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the 

Work.  

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be 

removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation 

into the Work. 

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the 

materials delivered (verified packing list). 

12. It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the 

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to these 

General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the Supplementary 

General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of the responsibility of 

ensuring the correctness of those materials and for furnishing and placing 

such materials in accordance with the requirements of this Contract, the 

Contract Drawings, the Technical Specifications, and any approved 

changes thereto. 

13. The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be 

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or 

other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored 

materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security 

interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General 

Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials 

and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other 

arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall be 

satisfactory to the OWNER.  

Agenda 21



Page 8 of 10 

14. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, and 

equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether 

incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than the 

time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances.  

15. In the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request cannot 

be resolved between the FIRM and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in 

accordance with the alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida 

Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review 

by the OWNER’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director, 

a deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and 

review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER of 

FIRM’s written demand. The OWNER’s manager shall issue a written 

decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. This 

decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of 

the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.  

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM shall provide all of the labor 

and equipment necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at 

the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind that may be on the premises, 

which are the site of the performance of this contract, during the 

performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Ed Stover  as the OWNER's 

representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

 Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 
requested by FIRM 

 Pay for any required permit fees 
 

Agenda 22



Page 9 of 10 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Tyler Davis as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  ten (10)  

pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.  

Agenda 23



Page 10 of 10 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

_____________________________ 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

President 

 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of _________, 2015 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_Globaltech Inc.  _______________________  
Company  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Troy L. Lyn, Vice President 
____________________________________ 
Name and title (typed or printed) 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda 24



 

  

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 
  

Agenda 25



9-5-0-11  

03/25/15 

02:38 PM 
1 Page  

Takeoff Worksheet 

03/25/2015 Report 

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

Job: 150483  CSID Sand St. Backwash Line

Bid Item: 1  General Conditions

1 Temporary Facilities LOT 1.00

L Job Site Trailer Month 1.00 365.70

L Job Site Office Supplies LOT 1.00 121.90

L Waste Hauling (Owner Supplied) LOT 1.00

2 General Conditions LOT 1.00

L Submittal Labor HR 2.00 184.69

L Scheduling Labor HR 4.00 369.39

L Construction PM HR 20.00 1,846.94

L Construction Superintendent HR 12.00 968.63

L Office Admin HR 4.00 202.10

Bid Item Totals: 4,059.35

Bid Item: 2  Site Work

2001 Mobilization LOT 1.00

L Construction PM HR 1.00 92.35

L Construction Superintendent HR 4.00 322.88

L 3 man Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Existing PVC Pipe & Supports Demo CR-D 1.00 1,250.93

2002 Demob LOT 1.00

L Construction PM HR 1.00 92.35

L Construction Superintendent HR 4.00 322.88

Coral Springs Improvement Dist 

150483 CSID Sand St. Backwash Line Job: 

Attachment A 

Agenda 26



Takeoff Worksheet 

2 

Continued... 

03/25/15 

Page 
03/25/2015 
02:38 PM 

Report 9-5-0-11  

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

L 3 man Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Bid Item Totals: 3,332.33

Bid Item: 3  Concrete

Concrete, Form & Materials LOT 1.00 121.90

Concrete Core Ea 1.00 731.40

3 man Crew CR-D 1.00 1,250.93

Construction PM HR 4.00 369.39

Bid Item Totals: 2,473.62

Bid Item: 5  Metals

SS Unistrut LOT 3.00 438.84

SS Unistrut Hardware LOT 1.00 121.90

Sunshade Modification LOT 1.00 609.50

Installtion CR-D 1.00 1,250.93

Bid Item Totals: 2,421.17

Bid Item: 9  Coatings

Coatings LOT 1.00 243.80

Misc Application Material LOT 1.00 121.90

3 man Crew CR-D 1.00 1,250.93

Bid Item Totals: 1,616.63

Bid Item: 15  Mechanical

SCH 80 PVC Pipe & Fittings (Owner supplied) Ea 1.00

Flange Kits & Misc Materials LOT 1.00 243.80

Linkseal LOT 1.00 365.70

3 man Crew CR-D 4.00 5,003.74

2 Man Crew - Backweld PVC pipe CR-D 1.00 736.09

Bid Item Totals: 6,349.33

Bid Item: 25  Allowance

Allowance LOT 1.00 2,000.00

Agenda 27



Takeoff Worksheet 

3 of 3 

Continued... 

03/25/15 

Page 
03/25/2015 
02:38 PM 

Report 9-5-0-11  

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

Bid Item Totals: 2,000.00

Bid Item: 50  Engineering

Engineering LOT 1.00 3,400.00

Bid Item Totals: 3,400.00

Grand Totals: 25,652.43

Agenda 28



 

  

Attachment B 
 

Modification Information 
 
 

Agenda 29



Agenda 30



Agenda 31



 

Remove existing 

3-inch drain lines 

Rotate valve 135o 

and move valve 

cover (typ of 3) 

Agenda 32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda 33



Page 1 of 13 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 104 

NO.   GT-150489 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization, 

executed this          day of ____________ 2015, authorizes the FIRM to provide 

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT, 

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to Finished Water Flow Meter 

and Line Repair, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 

and 2 of the AGREEMENT: 

 
The OWNER desires to make various improvement to the finished water 

(potable) flow meter and distribution piping located at the water treatment 

plant.  This work will be done on the point of entry into the distribution that 

serves the CSID drinking water service area.  There are four separate 

activities that are proposed. 

1. Replacement of 20” finished water flow meter(s) 

Agenda 34



Page 2 of 13 

2. Replacement of 24” buried valve 

3. Repair of leaking tap on 16” pipe 

4. Repair of hole on 24” pipe. 

 

Replacement of 20” finished water flow meters.  Potable water sent to 

CSID customers are metered through two 20-inch above ground two 

magnetic flow meters.  The flow meters are not only used to determine how 

much water is consumed but also 

to determine water loss in the 

distribution system.  The accuracy 

of the flow meters have been in 

question resulting in uncertainty in 

the amount of water loss that is 

actually occurring.  A review of the flow meters by the FIRM have discovered 

the following: 

 Flow meters are approximately 15 years old and the original 

manufacturer is no longer in existence.  Limited support is available 

by a manufacturer that picked up the original product line. 

 The east flow meter has broken electronics.  While parts are 

available for repair, the immediate wholesale replacement of the flow 

meter is recommended due to its age and limited technical support. 

 The west flow meter have been reset to factory calibration and 

appears to be providing better values.  Ultimate replacement of this 

meter is recommended due to the limited technical support.   

 Calibration of the both flow meters is hampered by the isolation 

valves not closing fully.  This may be due to the gearbox operators. 

Because the cost of a new operator is 85% of a new valve, 

replacement of the entire valve is recommended.  Replacement of 

the isolation valve should be tied to the replacement of the flow 

meters.   

 

Agenda 35



Page 3 of 13 

For this scope of service, the replacement of the east and west flow meters 

with the associated isolation butterfly valves are assumed.  Separate costs 

are presented for the east and west flow meters and associated isolation 

butterfly valves assuming they will be replaced at the same time.   

 

Replacement of Buried 24-inch Valve.  For redundancy, the plant has 

several bypass piping and 

valves to divert water as 

needed for emergencies and 

repairs.  One such 24-inch 

pipe and valve bypasses the 

flow meters.  It is believed that the 24-inch buried valve is not fully closed 

and may be contributing to discrepancies in loss water.  This valve is to be 

replaced by a butterfly valve or gate valve.  While the gate valve provides 

for a better mechanism for closing and opening, it is over four times the cost 

of a butterfly valve.  For this scope of work, a butterfly valve is assumed but 

the additional cost for a gate valve is presented.   

 

Repair of leaking tap on 16-inch 

pipe.  A leak is occurring at a direct tap 

(shown on right of picture) on the 16-

inch finished water line used to sample 

water.  It is difficult to discern if the leak 

is coming from the corporation stop or 

from the tap.  The FIRM proposes to remove the direct tap with a saddle tap 

and replace the corporation stop.   

 

The existing mega flange is shown sign of corrosion.  The FIRM is 

recommending the pipe and mega flange in the vault be painted to protect 

the piping.  Painting is anticipated to be done by staff.  Painting of the piping 

24-inch valve 

to be replaced 

Agenda 36



Page 4 of 13 

in the vault or replacement of the mega flange is not included in this scope 

of work.  The condition of the mega flange should be check annually. 

 

Repair of hole on 24” pipe.  A hole developed in the 24” pipe where 

fluoride was being injected.  A temporary 

makeshift saddle was utilized to stop the 

leak (saddle on right in picture).  A 

permanent repair clamp will be install in 

place of the temporary saddle.     

 

This Work Authorization is for the design, construction, and installation for 

the four activities.   

Task 1 – Project Coordination/Review  

The FIRM will meet and coordinate with the OWNER via a site visit to collect 

dimensions of related equipment and site layout and discuss timing of 

installation.   

 

Task 2 – Engineering and Project Management 

FIRM shall perform the following:   

1. Site visits to determine equipment needed and logistics for 

improvements  

2. Coordinate material and equipment purchases 

3. Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with 

OWNER’s staff, as needed. 

No equipment submittal or record drawing shall be prepared for this project.  

Operation and maintenance documents from manufacturer for flow meter 

and valves shall be forwarded to OWNER.   

 

Task 3 – Construction of Improvements 

The following work is proposed for the construction of this project: 

 

Agenda 37



Page 5 of 13 

Replacement of 20” finished water flow meters   

1. Furnish and replace the upstream and downstream 20-inch flanged 

butterfly valve for the east flow meter. 

2. Furnish and replace the east flow meter with an ABB Water Master 

magnetic flow meter.  Cut 20-inch pipe to accommodate longer flow 

meter body.  Modify conduit and wiring, as needed.  Provide startup 

of flow meter.     

3. Furnish and replace gaskets for the existing pipe flange coupling 

adapter.   

4. Furnish and replace nuts and bolts for affected flanges with stainless 

steel nuts and bolts. 

5. If replacement of west flow meter is selected, repeat items 1 through 

4 above for west flow meter replacement.   

Painting of piping and valves to be done by others.   

 

Replacement of Buried 24-inch Valve 

1. Excavate area around buried 24-inch valve. 

2. Install dewatering pump as needed in working hole. 

3. Furnish and install 24-inch MJ butterfly valve and repair sleeve.   

4. Back fill hole and sod damaged grassy areas.  

 

Repair of Leaking Tap on 16-inch Pipe   

1. Remove existing corp stop and pipe nipple. 

2. Furnish and install 16-inch tapping saddle with 1”corp stop. 

Painting of piping and valves to be done by others.   

 

Repair of Hole on 24” Pipe 

1. Remove existing tapping saddle covering hole.   

2. Furnish and install 24” stainless steel repair clamp. 

 

 

Agenda 38



Page 6 of 13 

Assumptions 
 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

 OWNER shall provide waste disposal for construction debris.   

 OWNER will isolate plant flow to assist with removal and replacement of 

valves shall furnish PVC drain piping for installation by FIRM.   

 OWNER shall isolate strainer as needed to make modification.  Only one 

strainer is to be taken off line at a time. 

 OWNER shall drain backwash sump as needed to install 6-inch drain 

line.   

 No building department or health department construction permit is 

required for repair work.   

 
Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or 

sites: Water Treatment Plant  

Section 4 – Project Reference 

The OWNER desired services to be performed by the FIRM shall be 

referred to as the Modifications to Stand Strainer Drains. 

 

Section 5 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

 Hand sketches of modifications. 

 

Section 6 - Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a 

Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to 

the following schedule: 

 

Agenda 39



Page 7 of 13 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Substantial Completion 60 Days following issuance NTP 

Final Completion 20 days after Substantial Completion 

 
 
Section 7 - Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $84,174.59.  Price does not includes an allowance. 
Breakdown of cost is provided in table below and Attachment A.   
 

Item Description Cost 

1A General Conditions  $  4,181.10  

1B MOB/DEMOB/Startup/Cleanup   $  3,886.42  

2A Install One Mag (East) & Two Butterfly Valves  $28,716.91  

2B Second Mag (West) & Two Butterfly Valves  $22,566.88  

3 Install 24" Buried Butterfly Valve  $16,998.69  

4 Repair Leak on 16" Line  $  1,003.36  

5 Repair Hole on 24" Line   $  2,021.23  

6 Engineering  $  4,800.00  

Total $84,174.59 

For Item 3, if a gate valve is utilized in lieu of a butterfly valve add 
$13,755.00 to job price. 

 
For Item 3, if a gate valve is  
 

3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said 

work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically 

referred to and made a part of this contract.  

4. The cost for the above scope of services is a Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP).  The GMP is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions 

presented in the scope of services and may be adjusted downward based 

on final detail design and alternative selections or omissions.  The GMP 

shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved 

increase in the scope of services.  The final stipulated sum (adjusted 

Agenda 40



Page 8 of 13 

GMP) submitted herein shall be an amount to be billed on the basis of 

“percent complete” and stored materials turned over to the OWNER.  

5. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

6. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM 

Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work 

performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.  

7. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon 

the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be 

withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored 

materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's 

request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER 

will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If 

retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from 

subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with 

F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value 

of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER 

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as 

remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall 

be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work 

required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work 

be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of 

the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount 

of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the 

Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.  

8. When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the 

OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value 

Agenda 41



Page 9 of 13 

of all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is 

making satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in 

the opinion of both the Engineer and the OWNER there is no specific cause 

for a greater retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the 

Surety Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on 

consent forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the 

retainage up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, at its 

discretion or the Engineer's discretion, that the FIRM is not making 

satisfactory progress toward final completion of the Work or where there is 

other specific cause for such withholding.  

9. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials 

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the 

Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or 

at another location acceptable to the OWNER.  Such material must be 

stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance 

with the manufacturer's recommendations.   

10. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included 

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the 

following conditions:  

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing 

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this 

specific contract by name. 

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from 

whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the 

Work.  

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be 

removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation 

into the Work. 

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the 

materials delivered (verified packing list). 

Agenda 42



Page 10 of 13 

11. It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the 

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to these 

General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the Supplementary 

General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of the responsibility of 

ensuring the correctness of those materials and for furnishing and placing 

such materials in accordance with the requirements of this Contract, the 

Contract Drawings, the Technical Specifications, and any approved 

changes thereto. 

12. The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be 

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or 

other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored 

materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security 

interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General 

Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials 

and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other 

arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall be 

satisfactory to the OWNER.  

13. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, and 

equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether 

incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than the 

time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances.  

14. In the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request cannot 

be resolved between the FIRM and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in 

accordance with the alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida 

Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review 

by the OWNER’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director, 

a deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and 

review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER of 

FIRM’s written demand. The OWNER’s manager shall issue a written 

decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. This 

Agenda 43



Page 11 of 13 

decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of 

the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.  

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM shall provide all of the labor 

and equipment necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at 

the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind that may be on the premises, 

which are the site of the performance of this contract, during the 

performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Ed Stover  as the OWNER's 

representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

 Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 
requested by FIRM 

 Pay for any required permit fees 
 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Troy Lyn as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

Agenda 44



Page 12 of 13 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  thirteen (13)  

pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.  

Agenda 45



Page 13 of 13 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

_____________________________ 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

President 

 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of _________, 2015 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_Globaltech Inc.  _______________________  
Company  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Troy L. Lyn, Vice President 
____________________________________ 
Name and title (typed or printed) 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda 46



 

  

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 
 

Agenda 47



9-5-0-11  

04/13/15 

02:20 PM 
1 Page  

Takeoff Worksheet  

04/13/2015 Report 

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

Job: 150489  CSID FW Meter & Line Repair

Bid Item: 1  General Conditions

1 Temporary Facilities LOT 1.00

L Job Site Trailer Month 2.00 609.50

2 General Conditions LOT 1.00

L Submittal Labor HR 4.00 369.39

L O&M HR 8.00 639.31

L Progress Meeting HR 2.00 228.11

L Scheduling Labor HR 2.00 184.69

L Construction PM HR 14.00 1,292.86

L Safety HR 6.00 554.08

L Office Admin HR 6.00 303.16

Bid Item Totals: 4,181.10

Bid Item: 2  Site Work

2001 Mobilization LOT 1.00

L Construction PM HR 4.00 369.39

L Construction Superintendent HR 4.00 322.88

L 3 man Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Startup Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Punch Out Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

2002 Demob LOT 1.00

L Construction PM HR 4.00 369.39

Coral Springs Improvement Dist 

150489 CSID FW Meter & Line Repair Job: 

Attachment A 

Agenda 48



Takeoff Worksheet  

2 

Continued... 

04/13/15 

Page 
04/13/2015 
02:20 PM 

Report 9-5-0-11  

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

L Construction Superintendent HR 4.00 322.88

L 3 man Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Bid Item Totals: 3,886.42

Bid Item: 15  Mechanical

Item# 2A: Flowmeter and Valve Replacement (EAST)

Flowmeter EA 1.00 9,508.20

Flange Coupling Adapter Gaskets EA 2.00 212.45

BFV EA 2.00 5,277.57

Flange Kits & Misc Materials EA 6.00 2,633.04

Freight & Handling LOT 1.00 345.00

Electrical Sub LOT 1.00 2,968.00

Construction PM (I&C) HR 6.00 393.81

Installation CR-D 2.00 2,501.87

Construction Superintendent HR 8.00 645.75

Construction PM HR 8.00 738.78

Traversing Fork Lift WEEK 1.00 3,017.03

Equipment Fuel LOT 20.00 121.90

Cutting Torch (Old Bolts) EA 1.00 243.80

Saw Blade LOT 1.00 109.71

Item# 2B - Flowmeter and Valve Replacement (WEST)

Flowmeter EA 1.00 9,508.20

Flange Coupling Adapter Gaskets EA 2.00 212.45

BFV EA 2.00 5,277.57

Flange Kits & Misc Materials EA 6.00 2,633.04

Electrical Sub LOT 1.00 2,968.00

Construction PM (I&C) HR 6.00 393.81

Installation CR-D 1.00 1,250.93

Construction Superintendent HR 4.00 322.88

Item 3# - 24'' Buried BFV

MJ BFV EA 1.00 4,001.18

Agenda 49



Takeoff Worksheet  

3 of 3 

Continued... 

04/13/15 

Page 
04/13/2015 
02:20 PM 

Report 9-5-0-11  

Assembly# Part# Description Unit Quantity Ext. Price

MJ Sleeve EA 1.00 675.28

MegaLug & Bolt Kit EA 4.00 1,866.68

DI Pipe (24''X48'') EA 1.00 816.58

Freight & Handling LOT 1.00 345.00

Stone/Fill LOT 1.00 609.50

Seed & Sod LOT 1.00 609.50

Backhoe WEEK 1.00 1,828.50

Equipment Fuel LOT 30.00 182.85

Trash Pump LOT 1.00 603.41

Installation CR-D 3.00 3,752.80

Construction Superintendent HR 12.00 968.63

Construction PM HR 8.00 738.78

Item# 4 - 16'' Tapping Saddle

16'' Tapping Saddle with 1'' Corp Stop LOT 1.00 377.89

3 man Crew CR-D 0.50 625.47

Item# 5 - Repair 24'' Saddle

24'' Stainless Steel Repair Saddle LOT 1.00 1,395.76

Installation CR-D 0.50 625.47

Bid Item Totals: 71,307.07

Bid Item: 50  Engineering

Engineering LOT 1.00 4,800.00

Bid Item Totals: 4,800.00

Grand Totals: 84,174.59

Agenda 50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda 51



 

 
 
Finance and Administrative Services Department 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535 
 
 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Sue Gunzburger • Dale V.C. Holness • Kristin Jacobs • Martin David Kiar • Chip LaMarca • Stacy Ritter • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharief • Lois Wexler 

www.broward.org 
 
 

March 3, 2014 
 
Lawrence R. Shortz, President 
Trio Development Corporation 
1701 N.W. 22 Court 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Email: chris@triodevelopment.com; Fax: 954-971-0030 
 
REFERENCE: Bid No. Y1180908B1, Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair 

Annual Estimated Award Amount: $4,477,000 
 
Dear Mr. Shortz: 
 
This is to confirm that the Board of County Commissioners at its meeting held on February 25, 2014, under Agenda 
Item No. 28 accepted your Bid on the above-referenced solicitation. 
 
A Bid tabulation of all Bids/Proposals received is enclosed, with item(s) awarded to your firm indicated. 
 
The Contract is in effect for the period beginning February 25, 2014 and ending February 24, 2015.  
 
Purchase Order(s) will be placed as and when required. 
 
A copy of this Notice, with a copy of your Bid/Proposal, including all terms and conditions, is being forwarded to all 
Using Agencies. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda J. Billingsley, Director 
Purchasing Division 
 
 
By: __________________________ 

Ilyse S. Valdivia, CPPO, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent III 
 
 
c:  Jeff Clark, Engineer I, Water and Wastewater Services/Water and Wastewater Engineering Division 
  
 
 
 

 

Agenda 52



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

1.01 Mobilization for Routine Work Order under $5,000.00 13 EA  $         200.00  $      1,250.00  $      2,000.00  $                  900.00  $      2,100.00 
1.02 Mobilization for Routine Work Order from $5,000.01 to $25,000.00 13 EA  $         500.00  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $               1,800.00  $      2,100.00 
1.03 Mobilization for Routine Work Order over $25,000.01 25 EA  $      1,500.00  $      2,500.00  $      1,000.00  $               2,300.00  $      1,400.00 
1.04 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order under $5,000.00 8 EA  $         200.00  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $               1,300.00  $      2,400.00 
1.05 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order from $5,000.01 to $25,000.00 8 EA  $         500.00  $      2,500.00  $      2,500.00  $               2,100.00  $      2,900.00 
1.06 Mobilization for Urgent Work Order over $25,000.01 9 EA  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $      2,000.00  $               2,300.00  $      2,900.00 
1.07 Provide Foreperson 380 HRS  $         100.00  $           70.00  $           47.00  $                    62.00  $           95.00 
1.08 Provide Laborer / Crewperson 760 HRS  $           45.00  $           60.00  $           23.00  $                    52.00  $           65.00 
1.09 Furnish Combination Cleaner Truck 350 HRS  $         175.00  $         225.00  $         218.00  $                  200.00  $         350.00 
1.10 Provide Backhoe 50 DAYS  $         500.00  $         600.00  $         572.00  $                  525.00  $      1,000.00 
1.11 Project Planning Cost (When no work order is issued) 4 EA  $         350.00  $         350.00  $         350.00  $                  350.00  $         350.00 
1.12 Pass-thru for Non-County Agency Permits and Fees per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 
1.13 Pass-Thru for Parts and Materials as per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 
1.14 Pass-Thru for Florida Power and Light as per Attachment "A" Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance  Allowance 

SECTION 1 Subtotal 

2.01 Demolish Slab on Grade, ≤ 8 inches thick 2200 SF  $           10.00  $           30.00  $             3.60  $                      8.00  $           40.00 
2.02 Demolish Slab over Wet Well or Vault > 8 inches ≤ 12 inches thick 2300 SF  $           20.00  $           50.00  $           12.00  $                    42.00  $           50.00 
2.03 Demolish and Remove Asphalt Paving 2000 SF  $           10.00  $           50.00  $             2.00  $                      8.00  $             2.00 
2.04 Demolish Valve Vault and Top Slab 19 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      3,000.00  $               2,500.00  $         800.00 
2.05 Remove existing Iron Piping and Fittings in Wet Wells or Vaults 31 TN  $         100.00  $      3,500.00  $      2,400.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
2.06 Remove existing Iron Piping and Fittings below Grade, including Excavation, Temporary 

Restraint, Backfilling, Compaction, and Restoration 17 TN  $         100.00  $      4,500.00  $      4,000.00  $               4,600.00  $      4,000.00 

2.07 Remove existing Valves (10 inches and under) below Grade, including Excavation, 
Backfilling, Compaction and Restoration 24 EA  $         100.00  $      1,400.00  $      1,700.00  $               1,800.00  $         700.00 

2.08 Remove existing Valves (10 inches and under) in Wet Wells or Vaults 125 EA  $         500.00  $         800.00  $         500.00  $                  700.00  $         700.00 
2.09 Remove existing Pump Base Ells and Rails 46 EA  $      1,000.00  $         650.00  $         600.00  $                  500.00  $      2,000.00 
2.10 Remove existing Chain Link Fence 650 LF  $             5.00  $             3.50  $             7.00  $                      3.00  $             5.00 
2.11 Plug and Prepare Abandoned Pipe for Grout Filling 17 EA  $         100.00  $         300.00  $      1,000.00  $                  450.00  $         800.00 
2.12 Grout Fill Abandoned Pipe 20 CY  $         200.00  $         260.00  $         285.00  $                  225.00  $         400.00 
2.13 Demolish Wet Well (6' or 8' diameter) 30 VF  $         200.00  $         650.00  $         550.00  $                  800.00  $         800.00 
2.14 Fill in Abandoned Wet Well or Valve Vault 60 CY  $           50.00  $           50.00  $         225.00  $                    52.00  $         100.00 
2.15 Remove Fillet from Bottom of Wet Well 200 CF  $         200.00  $         110.00  $         150.00  $                    35.00  $         150.00 

SECTION 2 Subtotal 
30,000.00$             

695,350.00$           

68,000.00$             

16,800.00$             
87,500.00$             
92,000.00$             

3,250.00$               
13,600.00$             

8,000.00$               
24,000.00$             

6,000.00$               

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

27,300.00$             
27,300.00$             
35,000.00$             
19,200.00$             
23,200.00$             
26,100.00$             
36,100.00$             
49,400.00$             

122,500.00$           
50,000.00$             

1,400.00$               

7,000.00$              
519,820.00$          

78,200.00$            

43,200.00$            
87,500.00$            
23,000.00$            

1,950.00$              
7,650.00$              
4,500.00$              

24,000.00$            
3,120.00$              

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

11,700.00$            
23,400.00$            
57,500.00$            
10,400.00$            
16,800.00$            
20,700.00$            
23,560.00$            
39,520.00$            
70,000.00$            
26,250.00$            

1,400.00$              
22,500.00$            

3,000.00$                
40,000.00$              

318,650.00$            

3,100.00$                
1,700.00$                

2,400.00$                
62,500.00$              
46,000.00$              

3,250.00$                
1,700.00$                
4,000.00$                
6,000.00$                

1,400.00$                
22,500.00$              
15,000.00$              
25,000.00$              

288,050.00$            

22,000.00$              
46,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
57,000.00$              

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

16,250.00$               
26,000.00$               
62,500.00$               

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

26,000.00$            
19,500.00$            
25,000.00$            

1,600.00$                
4,000.00$                

13,500.00$              
38,000.00$              
34,200.00$              
61,250.00$              
25,000.00$              

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

2,600.00$                
6,500.00$                

37,500.00$              

68,000.00$            

40,800.00$            
62,500.00$            

1,400.00$                 
22,500.00$               
15,000.00$               
25,000.00$               

408,600.00$             

3,000.00$                 
22,000.00$               

715,075.00$             

76,500.00$               

33,600.00$               
100,000.00$             

29,900.00$               
2,275.00$                 
5,100.00$                 

27,600.00$            
4,550.00$              

457,070.00$          

5,200.00$                 
19,500.00$               

17,000.00$            
5,700.00$              

16,500.00$            
13,500.00$            
30,000.00$            

24,000.00$            
20,000.00$            

1,400.00$              

66,000.00$               
115,000.00$             
100,000.00$             

28,500.00$               
108,500.00$             

336,640.00$          

22,500.00$            
15,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

7,920.00$              
27,600.00$            

4,000.00$              
57,000.00$            
74,400.00$            

18,000.00$            
17,860.00$            
17,480.00$            
76,300.00$            
28,600.00$            

12,000.00$               
20,000.00$               

15,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

363,730.00$          

17,600.00$            
96,600.00$            

27,000.00$               
26,600.00$               
45,600.00$               
78,750.00$               
30,000.00$               

16,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
62,000.00$            

22,500.00$             
15,000.00$             
25,000.00$             

480,000.00$           

88,000.00$             
115,000.00$           

4,000.00$               
15,200.00$             

124,000.00$           

SECTION 1 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

SECTION 2 - DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 1 of 5

Agenda 53



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

3.01 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (up to 50,000 gpd) 220 DAYS  $           50.00  $         100.00  $         340.00  $                  150.00  $         500.00 
3.02 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (50,001 gpd to 250,000 gpd) 190 DAYS  $         200.00  $         100.00  $         345.00  $                  250.00  $         500.00 
3.03 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (250,001 to 1.0 mgd) 60 DAYS  $         225.00  $         480.00  $         350.00  $                  350.00  $         500.00 
3.04 F & I Temporary By-pass Pumps and Piping (over 1.0 mgd) 30 DAYS  $         250.00  $         650.00  $         355.00  $                  500.00  $      1,000.00 
3.05 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (up to 50,000 gpd) 220 DAYS  $           50.00  $         100.00  $         250.00  $                  250.00  $         400.00 
3.06 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (50,001 gpd to 250,000 gpd) 190 DAYS  $         150.00  $         100.00  $         250.00  $                  350.00  $         400.00 
3.07 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (250,001 gpd to 1.0 mgd) 60 DAYS  $         175.00  $         125.00  $         250.00  $                  600.00  $         400.00 
3.08 Operate and Maintain Temporary By-pass System (over 1.0 mgd) 30 DAYS  $         200.00  $         125.00  $         250.00  $               1,000.00  $      1,000.00 
3.09 Exploratory Excavation 8 EA  $      1,000.00  $      2,500.00  $      1,200.00  $               2,400.00  $         600.00 
3.10 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (4" to 6" pipe) 3 EA  $      1,750.00  $      2,500.00  $      6,500.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
3.11 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (8" to 12" pipe) 2 EA  $      3,000.00  $      3,500.00  $      7,500.00  $               2,600.00  $      6,000.00 
3.12 Furnish and Install Temporary Line Stop (14" to 24" pipe) 2 EA  $      8,000.00  $    10,500.00  $    11,400.00  $               6,200.00  $    13,000.00 
3.13 Lime Rock Base Course including Sub-base Preparation - 8 inch 220 CY  $         165.00  $         125.00  $         160.00  $                  122.00  $         150.00 
3.14 Lime Rock Base Course including Sub-base Preparation - 12 inch 120 CY  $         200.00  $         145.00  $         190.00  $                  150.00  $         150.00 
3.15 Saw Cut Asphalt Paving 1150 LF  $             5.00  $             2.00  $             2.00  $                      2.00  $             5.00 
3.16 1 inch Asphalt Concrete Pavement 850 SY  $           10.00  $           65.00  $           16.00  $                    45.00  $           50.00 
3.17 Furnish and Install 3/4 inch Washed Rock over Weed Barrier 300 SY  $           22.00  $           30.00  $           60.00  $                    32.00  $           45.00 
3.18 Furnish and Install Seed and Mulch 50 SY  $             3.00  $             5.00  $             4.50  $                      6.00  $             6.00 
3.19 Furnish and Install Bahia Sod 400 SY  $             5.00  $             4.70  $             6.50  $                      5.00  $             7.00 
3.20 Furnish and Install Floratam Sod 800 SY  $             7.00  $             5.00  $             7.50  $                      5.50  $             8.00 
3.21 Furnish and Install Pipe Bollards 31 EA  $         300.00  $         250.00  $         500.00  $                  300.00  $         400.00 
3.22 Relocate Existing Chain Link Fence 200 LF  $           10.00  $           15.00  $           18.00  $                    16.00  $           25.00 
3.23 Furnish and Install New 6-foot Chain Link Fence 300 LF  $           40.00  $           40.00  $           48.00  $                    25.00  $           40.00 
3.24 Furnish and Install 12-foot Chain Link Swing Gate 2 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,200.00  $      2,500.00  $               1,200.00  $      2,500.00 

SECTION 3 Subtotal 694,450.00$           

42,500.00$             
13,500.00$             

300.00$                  
2,800.00$               
6,400.00$               

12,400.00$             
5,000.00$               

12,000.00$             
5,000.00$               

24,000.00$             
30,000.00$             

4,800.00$               
12,000.00$             
12,000.00$             
26,000.00$             
33,000.00$             
18,000.00$             

5,750.00$               

110,000.00$           
95,000.00$             
30,000.00$             
30,000.00$             
88,000.00$             
76,000.00$             

38,250.00$            
9,600.00$              

300.00$                 
2,000.00$              
4,400.00$              
9,300.00$              
3,200.00$              
7,500.00$              
2,400.00$              

36,000.00$            
30,000.00$            
19,200.00$            

6,000.00$              
5,200.00$              

12,400.00$            
26,840.00$            
18,000.00$            

2,300.00$              

33,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
21,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
55,000.00$            
66,500.00$            

4,000.00$                
277,450.00$            

5,750.00$                
8,500.00$                
6,600.00$                

150.00$                   
2,000.00$                
5,600.00$                
9,300.00$                
2,000.00$                

12,000.00$              

28,500.00$              
10,500.00$              

6,000.00$                
8,000.00$                
5,250.00$                
6,000.00$                

16,000.00$              
36,300.00$              
24,000.00$              

11,000.00$              
38,000.00$              
13,500.00$              

7,500.00$                
11,000.00$              

339,780.00$             503,125.00$          470,890.00$          

47,500.00$            
15,000.00$            

7,500.00$              
9,600.00$              

74,800.00$            
65,550.00$            
21,000.00$            
10,650.00$            
55,000.00$            

7,750.00$                 

19,500.00$            

15,500.00$            

22,000.00$               
19,000.00$               
28,800.00$               
19,500.00$               
22,000.00$               

55,250.00$               
9,000.00$                 

250.00$                    
1,880.00$                 
4,000.00$                 

3,000.00$                 
12,000.00$               

2,400.00$                 

19,000.00$               
7,500.00$                 
3,750.00$                 

20,000.00$               
7,500.00$                 
7,000.00$                 

21,000.00$               
27,500.00$               
17,400.00$               

2,300.00$                 

3,600.00$              
14,400.00$            

5,000.00$              

13,600.00$            
18,000.00$            

225.00$                 
2,600.00$              
6,000.00$              

15,000.00$            
22,800.00$            
35,200.00$            
22,800.00$            

2,300.00$              

SECTION 3 - SITE WORK

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 2 of 5

Agenda 54



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

4.01 Saw Cut Concrete up to 12 inches thick 380 LF  $           30.00  $           30.00  $           15.00  $                    35.00  $           30.00 
4.02 Saw Cut Concrete > 12 inches ≤ 24 inches thick 30 LF  $           35.00  $           40.00  $           50.00  $                    50.00  $           80.00 
4.03 Core Hole in Concrete up to 12 inches thick (6 inch to 12 inch diameter) 64 EA  $         400.00  $         750.00  $         900.00  $                  650.00  $         500.00 
4.04 Core Hole in Concrete up to 12 inches thick (over 12 inch diameter) 20 EA  $         750.00  $         900.00  $      1,300.00  $                  750.00  $         700.00 
4.05 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (6 foot diameter) 70 VF  $      1,500.00  $      1,500.00  $         900.00  $               3,000.00  $      2,500.00 
4.06 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (8 foot diameter) 30 VF  $      2,000.00  $      2,100.00  $      1,200.00  $               3,200.00  $      2,800.00 
4.07 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (10 foot diameter) 30 VF  $      2,200.00  $      3,000.00  $      1,800.00  $               3,600.00  $      3,200.00 
4.08 Furnish and Install Precast Wet Well Structure (12 foot diameter) 35 VF  $      2,400.00  $      3,500.00  $      2,100.00  $               4,500.00  $      3,800.00 

4.09
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 2.5 foot x 4.5 foot Hatch (6 foot 
diameter)

9 EA  $      6,000.00  $      4,000.00  $      2,200.00  $               5,200.00  $      6,000.00 

4.10
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 3 foot x 6 foot Hatch (8 foot diameter) 4 EA  $      6,500.00  $      5,000.00  $      3,360.00  $               5,600.00  $      8,000.00 

4.11
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 4 foot x 6 foot Hatch (10 foot diameter) 4 EA  $      6,700.00  $      5,500.00  $      4,200.00  $               6,500.00  $      8,500.00 

4.12
Furnish and Install Wet Well Precast Top Slab with 4 foot x 6 foot Hatch (12 foot diameter) 3 EA  $      6,900.00  $      6,500.00  $      5,700.00  $               8,500.00  $    10,000.00 

4.13 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 47" 2 EA  $      1,300.00  $      3,350.00  $      5,200.00  $               5,000.00  $      4,000.00 
4.14 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 53" 2 EA  $      1,400.00  $      3,500.00  $      5,300.00  $               5,200.00  $      4,000.00 
4.15 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 47" x 71" 2 EA  $      1,700.00  $      4,000.00  $      6,500.00  $               5,900.00  $      4,000.00 
4.16 Furnish and Install Retrofit Hatch; 59" x 59" 2 EA  $      1,800.00  $      4,500.00  $      6,000.00  $               5,900.00  $      4,000.00 
4.17 Furnish and Install Wet Well Fillet 110 CF  $         200.00  $           30.00  $           50.00  $                    35.00  $           50.00 
4.18 Furnish and Install 4.5 foot x 7.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 11 EA  $    11,500.00  $      6,800.00  $      5,734.00  $             12,800.00  $    13,300.00 
4.19 Furnish and Install 5.5 foot x 8.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 7 EA  $    12,500.00  $      7,700.00  $      6,234.00  $             14,500.00  $    14,300.00 
4.20 Furnish and Install 6.5 foot x 9.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 3 EA  $    13,500.00  $      9,000.00  $      7,050.00  $             15,800.00  $    17,400.00 
4.21 Furnish and Install 5.0 foot x 5.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 5 EA  $    10,500.00  $      5,500.00  $      5,160.00  $             12,200.00  $    10,330.00 
4.22 Furnish and Install 6.0 foot x 6.0 foot Precast Meter Vault 7 EA  $    12,500.00  $      6,900.00  $      5,734.00  $             14,000.00  $    10,260.00 
4.23 Wet Well and Maint. Access Struct. Interior Surface Preparation 10,000 SF  $             2.00  $             3.00  $             2.00  $                      4.00  $             2.45 

4.24
Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Cementitious Coating - 
Brick Structures 2,000 SF  $             9.00  $           16.00  $           10.40  $                    14.00  $           10.65 

4.25
Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Cementitious Coating - 
Precast Structures 7,000 SF  $             5.00  $           15.00  $             5.20  $                    12.00  $             6.33 

4.26 Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Level II Coating 9,000 SF  $             5.00  $           15.00  $             5.20  $                    16.00  $             6.33 
4.27 Furnish and Install Wet Well and Maintenance Access Structure Level III Coating 8,000 SF  $           10.00  $           15.00  $           11.35  $                    20.00  $           11.45 
4.28 Furnish and Install Bituminastic Coating 6,000 SF  $             4.00  $           10.00  $             2.25  $                      5.00  $             2.35 

4.29
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 6 feet to 10 feet 
deep

3 EA  $      8,000.00  $      7,500.00  $      8,000.00  $             11,000.00  $      8,000.00 

4.30
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 10 feet to 14 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    10,000.00  $      9,200.00  $    14,000.00  $             14,000.00  $    11,500.00 

4.31
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, 14 feet to 18 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    14,000.00  $    10,400.00  $    30,000.00  $             18,000.00  $    20,000.00 

4.32
Furnish and Install Precast Maintenance Access Structure, 4 foot diameter, over 18 feet 
deep

3 EA  $    15,000.00  $    11,500.00  $    37,800.00  $             24,000.00  $    20,000.00 
4.33 Furnish and Install Reinforced Concrete Slab on Grade (up to 12 inches thick) 160 CY  $         300.00  $         250.00  $         400.00  $                  350.00  $         432.00 
4.34 Furnish and Install Reinforced Formed Concrete 210 CY  $         300.00  $         300.00  $         900.00  $                  525.00  $         600.00 
4.35 Furnish and Install Miscellaneous Unreinforced Formed Concrete 200 CY  $         200.00  $         200.00  $         700.00  $                  330.00  $         300.00 
4.36 Form and Pour Concrete Sidewalk (6 inch thick unreinforced) 500 SY  $           40.00  $           36.00  $           50.00  $                    54.00  $           63.00 
4.37 Furnish and Install Flowable Fill 60 CY  $         200.00  $         155.00  $         155.00  $                  170.00  $         200.00 
4.38 Furnish Concrete Pump 20 HRS  $         300.00  $         125.00  $           50.00  $                  150.00  $         300.00 

SECTION 4 Subtotal 

69,120.00$             
126,000.00$           

60,000.00$             
31,500.00$             
12,000.00$             

6,000.00$               
1,893,270.00$        

21,300.00$             

44,310.00$             
56,970.00$             
91,600.00$             
14,100.00$             
24,000.00$             

34,500.00$             

60,000.00$             

60,000.00$             

8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               
5,500.00$               

146,300.00$           
100,100.00$           

52,200.00$             
51,650.00$             
71,820.00$             
24,500.00$             

133,000.00$           
54,000.00$             

32,000.00$             

34,000.00$             

30,000.00$             
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               

10,200.00$            
3,000.00$              

2,219,600.00$       

30,000.00$            
33,000.00$            

42,000.00$            

54,000.00$            

72,000.00$            
56,000.00$            

110,250.00$          
66,000.00$            
27,000.00$            

101,500.00$          
47,400.00$            
61,000.00$            
98,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
28,000.00$            

84,000.00$            
144,000.00$          
160,000.00$          

22,400.00$            

26,000.00$            

25,500.00$            
10,000.00$            
10,400.00$            
11,800.00$            
11,800.00$            

3,850.00$              
140,800.00$          

6,000.00$                
1,476,450.00$         

24,000.00$              

30,000.00$              

42,000.00$              

45,000.00$              
48,000.00$              
63,000.00$              
40,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
12,000.00$              

40,500.00$              
52,500.00$              
87,500.00$              
20,000.00$              
18,000.00$              

35,000.00$              
45,000.00$              
80,000.00$              
24,000.00$              

26,800.00$              

20,700.00$              
2,600.00$                
2,800.00$                
3,400.00$                
3,600.00$                

22,000.00$              
126,500.00$            

87,500.00$              

11,400.00$              
1,050.00$                

25,600.00$              

84,000.00$              
54,000.00$              

26,000.00$              

13,300.00$            
1,500.00$              

41,600.00$            
15,000.00$            

210,000.00$          
96,000.00$            

108,000.00$          
157,500.00$          

46,800.00$            

15,000.00$              
105,000.00$            

60,000.00$              
66,000.00$              

11,400.00$             
2,400.00$               

32,000.00$             
14,000.00$             

175,000.00$           
84,000.00$             
96,000.00$             

5,700.00$              
1,500.00$              

57,600.00$            
26,000.00$            
63,000.00$            

16,800.00$            

17,100.00$            
10,400.00$            
10,600.00$            
13,000.00$            

36,000.00$            
54,000.00$            
73,500.00$            
19,800.00$            

13,440.00$            

24,000.00$            

42,000.00$            

25,800.00$            
40,138.00$            
20,000.00$            
20,800.00$            

36,400.00$            

12,000.00$            
5,500.00$              

63,074.00$            
43,638.00$            
21,150.00$            

25,000.00$            
9,300.00$              
1,000.00$              

1,555,740.00$       

11,400.00$               
1,200.00$                 

48,000.00$               
18,000.00$               

105,000.00$             
63,000.00$               
90,000.00$               

122,500.00$             
36,000.00$               

20,000.00$               

22,000.00$               

19,500.00$               

90,000.00$            

113,400.00$          
64,000.00$            

189,000.00$          
140,000.00$          

46,800.00$            
90,800.00$            
13,500.00$            

74,800.00$               
53,900.00$               
27,000.00$               
27,500.00$               
48,300.00$               

6,700.00$                 
7,000.00$                 
8,000.00$                 
9,000.00$                 
3,300.00$                 

60,000.00$               
22,500.00$               

27,600.00$               

31,200.00$               

34,500.00$               

30,000.00$               
32,000.00$               

105,000.00$             
135,000.00$             
120,000.00$             

2,500.00$                 
1,592,700.00$          

40,000.00$               
63,000.00$               
40,000.00$               
18,000.00$               

9,300.00$                 

SECTION 4 - NEW AND REHABILITATED CONCRETE WORK

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 3 of 5

Agenda 55



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

5.01 Furnish and Install 4 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 34 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $         750.00  $               1,400.00  $      1,850.00 
5.02 Furnish and Install 6 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 16 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,700.00  $      1,155.00  $               1,900.00  $      2,500.00 
5.03 Furnish and Install 8 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 12 EA  $      3,200.00  $      2,000.00  $      2,050.00  $               2,400.00  $      3,000.00 
5.04 Furnish and Install 10 inch FLG Plug Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 5 EA  $      3,500.00  $      2,500.00  $      2,640.00  $               2,800.00  $      3,800.00 
5.05 Furnish and Install 4 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 28 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,400.00  $      1,570.00  $               2,000.00  $      3,200.00 
5.06 Furnish and Install 6 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 14 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,800.00  $      1,880.00  $               2,500.00  $      3,570.00 
5.07 Furnish and Install 8 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 12 EA  $      4,500.00  $      2,400.00  $      2,690.00  $               3,200.00  $      4,300.00 
5.08 Furnish and Install 10 inch Check Valve with Stainless Steel Accessories 5 EA  $      4,700.00  $      2,600.00  $      4,187.00  $               4,900.00  $      6,086.00 
5.09 Furnish and Install 4 inch Pump Out Connection 13 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      1,240.00  $               2,400.00  $         778.00 
5.10 Furnish and Install 6 inch Pump Out Connection 7 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,900.00  $      1,820.00  $               2,800.00  $         943.00 
5.11 Furnish and Install 4 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 10 EA  $      3,800.00  $      1,500.00  $      1,140.00  $               1,400.00  $      1,908.00 
5.12 Furnish and Install 6 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 8 EA  $      4,000.00  $      1,800.00  $      1,475.00  $               1,700.00  $      2,300.00 
5.13 Furnish and Install 8 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 5 EA  $      4,500.00  $      2,300.00  $      2,240.00  $               2,400.00  $      3,865.00 
5.14 Furnish and Install 10 inch MJ Plug Valve with Accessories 3 EA  $      4,600.00  $      2,800.00  $      3,070.00  $               3,000.00  $      4,800.00 
5.15 Furnish and Install 4 inch Flanged DI Piping 750 LF  $         100.00  $         270.00  $         110.00  $                  150.00  $         180.00 
5.16 Furnish and Install 6 inch Flanged DI Piping 650 LF  $         150.00  $         310.00  $         120.00  $                  170.00  $         170.00 
5.17 Furnish and Install 8 inch Flanged DI Piping 300 LF  $         160.00  $         410.00  $         133.00  $                  200.00  $         250.00 
5.18 Furnish and Install 10 inch Flanged DI Piping 200 LF  $         170.00  $         520.00  $         168.00  $                  230.00  $         350.00 
5.19 Furnish and Install 4 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 5 EA  $      1,800.00  $      1,200.00  $      2,675.00  $               3,000.00  $      3,100.00 
5.20 Furnish and Install 6 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 7 EA  $      2,700.00  $      2,600.00  $      3,700.00  $               4,200.00  $      3,953.00 
5.21 Furnish and Install 8 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 5 EA  $      3,400.00  $      4,500.00  $      4,700.00  $               6,200.00  $      5,984.00 
5.22 Furnish and Install 10 inch MJ Flexible Ball Joint 3 EA  $      4,500.00  $      5,000.00  $      5,820.00  $               7,200.00  $      7,788.00 
5.23 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (4 inch Discharge) 27 EA $      2,000.00 $      3,000.00  $      5,594.00 $               3,500.00 $      6,800.00 
5.24 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (6 inch Discharge) 14 EA  $      2,100.00  $      3,500.00  $      6,200.00  $               3,800.00  $      8,800.00 
5.25 Furnish and Install Pump Base Elbow and County Supplied Pumps (8 inch Discharge) 8 EA  $      2,200.00  $      5,700.00  $      6,800.00  $               7,300.00  $      8,000.00 
5.26 Furnish and Install Stainless Steel Float Hanger Bracket 17 EA  $         250.00  $         200.00  $         500.00  $                  400.00  $         300.00 
5.27 Furnish and Install Wet Well Vent 12 EA  $      3,000.00  $         750.00  $      1,300.00  $                  950.00  $      1,459.00 
5.28 Furnish and Install 2 inch Water Service 7 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,750.00  $      7,285.00  $               3,000.00  $      3,600.00 
5.29 Furnish and Install 2 inch Back Flow Prevention Device 6 EA  $      2,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      2,600.00  $                  900.00  $      3,000.00 
5.30 Furnish and Install 4 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 400 LF  $           50.00  $           60.00  $           70.00  $                    85.00  $           73.00 
5.31 Furnish and Install 6 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 700 LF  $           55.00  $           65.00  $           75.00  $                    95.00  $           80.00 
5.32 Furnish and Install 8 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 250 LF  $           60.00  $           69.00  $           85.00  $                  105.00  $           85.00 
5.33 Furnish and Install 10 inch DIP Mechanical Joint Force Main 60 LF  $           65.00  $           77.00  $           95.00  $                  115.00  $           90.00 
5.34 Furnish and Install MJ DIP Force Main Fittings and Accessories 2970 LBS  $           15.00  $             5.00  $           16.50  $                    15.00  $           12.00 
5.35 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer  (6 feet - 10 feet deep) 200 LF  $           75.00  $           90.00  $           70.00  $                  130.00  $         110.00 
5.36 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (10 feet - 14 feet deep) 250 LF  $         100.00  $         200.00  $         100.00  $                  160.00  $         175.00 
5.37 Furnish and Install 8 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (14 feet - 18 feet deep) 250 LF  $         150.00  $         277.00  $         150.00  $                  190.00  $         225.00 
5.38 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (6 feet - 10 feet deep) 200 LF  $           80.00  $           95.00  $           75.00  $                  140.00  $         110.00 
5.39 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (10 feet - 14 feet deep) 200 LF  $         105.00  $         210.00  $         105.00  $                  180.00  $         185.00 
5.40 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (14 feet - 18 feet deep) 200 LF  $         155.00  $         288.00  $         160.00  $                  200.00  $         250.00 
5.41 Furnish and Install 10 inch PVC Sanitary Sewer (over 18 feet deep) 60 LF  $         200.00  $         350.00  $         200.00  $                  280.00  $         450.00 
5.42 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 6 inch 13 EA  $      3,000.00  $      2,500.00  $      8,500.00  $               4,700.00  $      4,300.00 
5.43 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 8 inch 6 EA  $      3,200.00  $      3,000.00  $      8,900.00  $               4,800.00  $      4,000.00 
5.44 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 10 inch 3 EA  $      3,400.00  $      3,500.00  $    11,100.00  $               5,000.00  $      4,500.00 
5.45 Furnish and Install Connection to Existing Force Main - 12 inch 3 EA  $      3,600.00  $      4,000.00  $    13,400.00  $               5,200.00  $      4,600.00 
5.46 Furnish and Install 3" PVC Valve Vault Drain Assembly 8 EA  $      3,500.00  $         450.00  $      1,500.00  $               1,500.00  $      3,000.00 
5.47 Furnish and Install Flanged DIP Fittings 8500 LBS  $             7.00  $             6.00  $           15.50  $                    12.00  $           15.50 
5.48 Grout Abandon Lines 220 CY  $         200.00  $         110.00  $         200.00  $                  300.00  $         250.00 
5.49 Furnish and Install Pressure Gauge Assembly 8 EA  $      2,500.00  $      1,000.00  $      1,000.00  $                  950.00  $      1,963.00 

SECTION 5 Subtotal 

131,750.00$           
55,000.00$             
15,704.00$             

2,130,137.00$        

22,000.00$             
37,000.00$             
50,000.00$             
27,000.00$             
55,900.00$             
24,000.00$             
13,500.00$             
13,800.00$             
24,000.00$             

18,000.00$             
29,200.00$             
56,000.00$             
21,250.00$             

5,400.00$               
35,640.00$             
22,000.00$             
43,750.00$             
56,250.00$             

27,671.00$             
29,920.00$             
23,364.00$             

183,600.00$          
123,200.00$           

64,000.00$             
5,100.00$               

17,508.00$             
25,200.00$             

19,080.00$             
18,400.00$             
19,325.00$             
14,400.00$             

135,000.00$           
110,500.00$           

75,000.00$             
70,000.00$             
15,500.00$             

40,000.00$             
36,000.00$             
19,000.00$             
89,600.00$             
49,980.00$             
51,600.00$             
30,430.00$             
10,114.00$             

6,601.00$               

62,900.00$             

61,100.00$            
28,800.00$            
15,000.00$            
15,600.00$            
12,000.00$            

102,000.00$          
66,000.00$            

7,600.00$              
1,771,400.00$       

6,900.00$              
44,550.00$            
26,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
47,500.00$            
28,000.00$            
36,000.00$            
40,000.00$            
16,800.00$            

53,200.00$            
58,400.00$            

6,800.00$              
11,400.00$            
21,000.00$            

5,400.00$              
34,000.00$            
66,500.00$            
26,250.00$            

112,500.00$          
110,500.00$          

60,000.00$            
46,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
29,400.00$            
31,000.00$            
21,600.00$            
94,500.00$           

35,000.00$            
38,400.00$            
24,500.00$            
31,200.00$            
19,600.00$            
14,000.00$            
13,600.00$            
12,000.00$            

9,000.00$              

47,600.00$            
30,400.00$            
28,800.00$            
14,000.00$            
56,000.00$            

19,200.00$              
10,200.00$              
10,800.00$              
28,000.00$              
59,500.00$              
44,000.00$              
20,000.00$              

1,547,000.00$         

44,550.00$              
15,000.00$              
25,000.00$              
37,500.00$              
16,000.00$              
21,000.00$              
31,000.00$              
12,000.00$              
39,000.00$              

17,600.00$              
4,250.00$                

36,000.00$              
21,000.00$              
12,000.00$              
20,000.00$              
38,500.00$              
15,000.00$              

3,900.00$                

97,500.00$              
48,000.00$              
34,000.00$              

9,000.00$                
18,900.00$              
17,000.00$              
13,500.00$              
54,000.00$             
29,400.00$              

54,000.00$              
23,500.00$              
26,000.00$              
28,000.00$              
38,000.00$              
32,000.00$              
22,500.00$              
13,800.00$              
75,000.00$              

68,000.00$              
48,000.00$              
38,400.00$              
17,500.00$              
84,000.00$              
56,000.00$              

51,000.00$               

28,800.00$               
13,000.00$               
19,500.00$               
13,300.00$               
15,000.00$               

27,200.00$               
24,000.00$               
12,500.00$               
39,200.00$               
25,200.00$               

123,000.00$             
104,000.00$             

15,000.00$               
81,000.00$              
49,000.00$               
45,600.00$               

3,400.00$                 

6,000.00$                 
18,200.00$               
22,500.00$               

14,400.00$               
11,500.00$               

8,400.00$                 
202,500.00$             
201,500.00$             

69,250.00$               

40,200.00$            

1,721,018.00$       

54,400.00$            
8,500.00$              

15,600.00$            
50,995.00$            
15,600.00$            

19,000.00$               
42,000.00$               
57,600.00$               
21,000.00$               

17,250.00$               
4,620.00$                 

14,850.00$               
18,000.00$               
50,000.00$               

12,250.00$               
9,000.00$                 

24,000.00$               
45,500.00$               

9,000.00$                 

51,000.00$               
24,200.00$               

8,000.00$                 
1,747,820.00$          

32,500.00$               
18,000.00$               
10,500.00$               
12,000.00$               

3,600.00$                 

82,500.00$            
78,000.00$            
39,900.00$            
33,600.00$            
13,375.00$            

18,480.00$            
24,600.00$            
13,200.00$            
43,960.00$            
26,320.00$            
32,280.00$            
20,935.00$            
16,120.00$            
12,740.00$            
11,400.00$            
11,800.00$            
11,200.00$            

9,210.00$              

25,900.00$            

32,000.00$            
12,000.00$            

110,500.00$          
53,400.00$            
33,300.00$            

37,500.00$            
15,000.00$            
21,000.00$            

28,000.00$            
52,500.00$            
21,250.00$            

5,700.00$              
49,005.00$            
14,000.00$            
25,000.00$            

23,500.00$            
17,460.00$            

151,038.00$         
86,800.00$            

12,000.00$            
131,750.00$          

44,000.00$            
8,000.00$              

SECTION 5 - PIPING AND VALVES

25,500.00$            

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 4 of 5

Agenda 56



Bid No.  Y1180908B1 Date Bid Posted:   10/30/2013
LIFT STATION REHABILITATION AND REPAIR Date Bid Opened:   12/11/2013
Agency:  Water and Wastewater Services Bid  Submittals:   5
Purchasing Agent: Ilyse S. Valdivia Declinations: 0

Tabulation of Bids

Item No. Commodity Code(s) 91356
Description Qty Unit  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price  Unit Price 

EX Widgets 14 EA  $             1.00  $             1.00  $             1.00  $                      1.00  $             1.00 

 Akerblom Contracting, Inc. 

 2064 S.W. 28 Terrace 

 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 

Total Price
14.00$                    

 Hinterland Group, Inc. 

 5401 N. Haverhill Rd, # 114 

 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Southeastern Engineering 
Contractors, Inc. 

 12054 N.W. 98 Avenue 

 Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018 

 Intercounty Engineering, Inc. 

 1925 N.W. 18 Street 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                      

Total Price
14.00$                   

 Trio Development Corporation 

 1701 NW 22nd Court 

 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Total Price
14.00$                     

6.01 Remove Existing Control Panel and appurtenances 6 EA  $      3,500.00  $         350.00  $         660.00  $                  500.00  $      2,000.00 
6.02 Remove Existing Electric Meter and appurtenances 4 EA  $      3,500.00  $         200.00  $         220.00  $                  180.00  $      2,000.00 
6.03 Relocate Existing Control Panel (up to 30 feet) 2 EA  $    12,000.00  $      2,000.00  $      8,700.00  $               6,000.00  $      4,000.00 
6.04 Relocate Existing Electric Meter (up to 30 feet) 2 EA  $      5,000.00  $      1,500.00  $      2,590.00  $               2,000.00  $      4,000.00 
6.05 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances - up to 10 HP 8 EA  $    14,000.00  $      2,100.00  $      1,800.00  $               4,500.00  $      7,000.00 
6.06 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances- over 10 HP to 20 HP 3 EA $    15,000.00 $      2,300.00  $      2,700.00 $               5,500.00 $      8,000.00 
6.07 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances- over 20 HP to 40 HP 3 EA $    15,100.00 $      2,500.00  $      3,800.00 $               7,500.00 $      9,000.00 
6.08 Install County Supplied Control Panel and appurtenances - 50 HP to 100 HP 1 EA $    15,200.00 $      2,800.00  $      5,150.00 $             11,000.00 $    15,000.00 
6.09 Furnish and Install 3/4 inch Bubbler System Piping, Fittings and Appurtenances 15 EA  $      3,000.00  $      1,000.00  $      9,450.00  $               5,500.00  $      3,000.00 
6.10 Furnish and Install Connection/Isolation Panel 9 EA $      5,000.00 $      1,500.00  $      4,850.00 $               4,500.00 $      6,000.00 
6.11 Furnish and Install 200 AMP Electrical Service to Lift Station 700 LF $           70.00 $           25.00  $           75.00 $                    90.00 $         100.00 
6.12 Furnish and Install 400 AMP Electrical Service to Lift Station 700 LF  $           80.00  $           30.00  $           98.00  $                  110.00  $         100.00 
6.13 Furnish and Install County Supplied 200A Emergency Connection/Transfer Panel 8 EA $      1,500.00 $      1,750.00  $      8,826.00 $               1,500.00 $      4,500.00 
6.14 Furnish and Install County Supplied 400A Emergency Connection/Transfer Panel 8 EA $      2,000.00 $      2,000.00  $    12,600.00 $               2,000.00 $      4,500.00 
6.15 Furnish and Install Temporary Electrical Service 8 EA $      2,500.00 $      2,000.00  $      8,826.00 $               4,800.00 $      3,500.00 
6.16 Furnish and Install Temporary Control Panel 8 EA $      2,000.00 $      3,000.00  $    17,250.00 $               8,500.00 $      3,000.00 
6.17 Furnish and Install 3 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $           10.00  $           65.00  $           40.00  $                    60.00  $           40.00 
6.18 Furnish and Install 2 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $             7.00  $           60.00  $           33.00  $                    50.00  $           40.00 
6.19 Furnish and Install 1-1/2 inch Aluminum Conduit 650 LF  $             5.00  $           55.00  $           19.00  $                    40.00  $             7.00 
6.20 Furnish and Install 1 inch Aluminum Conduit 450 LF  $             4.00  $           50.00  $           23.00  $                    30.00  $           12.00 
6.21 Furnish and Install 2 inch PVC Conduit 200 LF  $             4.00  $           20.00  $           31.00  $                    30.00  $           10.00 
6.22 Furnish and Install 1 inch PVC Conduit 200 LF  $             2.00  $           18.00  $           29.00  $                    30.00  $           10.00 
6.23 Furnish and Install 2 inch Aluminum Pole for SCADA Antenna (max 20 feet) 5 EA  $      2,000.00  $         450.00  $         480.00  $               1,600.00  $      2,300.00 

SECTION 6 Subtotal 
Total Bid Price

AWD
AWD = Recommended for Award

Date prepared: 12/17/2013
Prepared by: Sterling A. Osborne

36,000.00$            
28,000.00$            

6,475,657.00$        

24,000.00$            
18,000.00$             
18,000.00$             

4,550.00$               
5,400.00$               
2,000.00$               
2,000.00$               

11,500.00$             
582,450.00$           

56,000.00$             
24,000.00$            
27,000.00$            
15,000.00$            
45,000.00$             
54,000.00$            
70,000.00$            
70,000.00$             
36,000.00$            

12,000.00$             
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               
8,000.00$               

22,500.00$            
26,000.00$            
13,500.00$            

6,000.00$              
6,000.00$              
8,000.00$              

612,120.00$          
5,957,560.00$       

82,500.00$            
40,500.00$           
63,000.00$           
77,000.00$            
12,000.00$           
16,000.00$           
38,400.00$           
68,000.00$           
27,000.00$            

3,000.00$              
720.00$                 

12,000.00$            
4,000.00$              

36,000.00$            
16,500.00$           
22,500.00$           
11,000.00$           

4,477,000.00$         

16,000.00$             
4,500.00$                
3,150.00$                
3,250.00$                
1,800.00$                

800.00$                   

21,000.00$              
14,000.00$              
24,000.00$              
10,000.00$              

112,000.00$            
45,000.00$             

400.00$                   
10,000.00$              

569,400.00$            

45,300.00$             
15,200.00$             
45,000.00$              
45,000.00$             
49,000.00$             
56,000.00$              
12,000.00$             
16,000.00$             
20,000.00$             

14,000.00$              
16,000.00$              
16,000.00$              

6,900.00$                
7,500.00$                
2,800.00$                

15,000.00$               
13,500.00$              

2,100.00$                 
800.00$                    

4,000.00$                 
3,000.00$                 

16,800.00$               

17,500.00$              
21,000.00$               

4,000.00$                 
3,600.00$                 
2,250.00$                 

305,250.00$             
5,109,225.00$          

24,000.00$              
29,250.00$               
27,000.00$               
35,750.00$               
22,500.00$               

3,960.00$              
880.00$                 

17,400.00$            

138,000.00$         
18,000.00$            
14,850.00$            

141,750.00$          
43,650.00$           
52,500.00$           
68,600.00$            
70,608.00$           

5,180.00$              
14,400.00$            

8,100.00$             
11,400.00$           

5,150.00$             

SECTION 6 - ELECTRICAL WORK

Abbreviations: CY= Cubic Yard   SF = Square Foot  SY= Square Yard  EA = Each  VF = Vertical Foot  LF = Linear Foot  HRS = 
Hours LBS = Pounds   TN = Ton  
CF = Cubic Foot

6,200.00$              

822,936.00$          
5,396,529.00$       

12,350.00$            
10,350.00$            

5,800.00$              
2,400.00$              

100,800.00$         
70,608.00$           

E
xhibit 1 

P
age 5 of 5

Agenda 57



 
 
Finance and Administrative Services Department 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-8535 
 

 
 

November 6, 2014 
 
Lawrence Shortz 
Trio Development Corp EMAIL TRANSMITTAL 
1701 Northwest 22 Court 
Pompano Beach, FL  33069 
larry@triodevelopment.com 
chris@triodevelpoment.com 
 
 
Reference: Bid No. Y1180908B1 – Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair 
 
Dear Mr. Shortz: 
 
We hereby accept your written offer to renew the above referenced contract. 
 
This renewal is subject to all terms/conditions contained in the original contract.  This contract 
renewal is in effect for the period beginning February 25, 2015 and ending February 24, 2016. 
   
A copy of this notice, is being forwarded to the appropriate User(s).  Purchase Order(s) will be placed 
as and when required. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with Broward County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
By: ___________________________ 
 Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 

CC:  Jeff Clark, Water and Wastewater Services 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Sue Gunzburger • Dale V.C. Holness • Martin David Kiar • Chip LaMarca • Stacy Ritter • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharief • Lois Wexler 

Broward.org 

Agenda 58

mailto:larry@triodevelopment.com
mailto:chris@triodevelpoment.com


Agenda 59



Agenda 60



Agenda 61



Agenda 62



Agenda 63



Agenda 64



Agenda 65



Agenda 66



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 67



Agenda 68



QUOTATION
DATE            : 4/9/2015

QUOTATION # : 15-03-066

CUSTOMER ADDRESS

Coral Springs Improvement District
Accounts Payable Division
10300 N.W. 11th Manor
Coral Springs, FL 33071

YOUR REF#      :

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30

Expiration Date: 5/9/2015

SALES REP.
JH

SHIP. TERMS  : delivered

Lead time 3 days

E-mail:

TOTAL:

TEL: 954-752-1797 FAX:

customerservice@membranechemicals.com

AWC Form 145 R9 07-08-11

1802 Corporate Center Lane, Plant City, FL 33563, USA - Phone: 813-246-5448 – Fax: 813-623-6678 – Web: www.membranechemicals.com

ALKEMA SOLUTIONS, INC.

DESCRIPTIONUNITSQUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL:

AWC C-234, LOW pH R.O. MEMBRANE CLEANER,
LIQUID,530 LBS/DR

lb4,770 2.06981 9,873.00

9 EA 55 GAL DRUMS @ $1097.00/DR
AWC C-237, HIGH pH R.O MEMBRANE CLEANER,
LIQUID, 580 LBS/DR

lb5,220 2.48276 12,960.00

9 EA 55 GAL DRUMS @ $1440.00/DR

$22,833.00

Agenda 69



Agenda 70



Agenda 71



Agenda 72



Agenda 73



Agenda 74



Agenda 75



Agenda 76



Agenda 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 78



Agenda 79



Agenda 80



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 81



High Service Pump Building Roof Repair 

 

Bid Opening – April 17, 2015 

Agenda 82



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda 83



Agenda 84



Agenda 85



Agenda 86



Agenda 87



Agenda 88



Agenda 89



Agenda 90



Agenda 91



Agenda 92



Agenda 93



Agenda 94



Agenda 95



Agenda 96



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda 97



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12A. 
  

Agenda 98



Agenda 99



Agenda 100



Agenda 101



Agenda 102



Agenda 103



Agenda 104



Agenda 105



Agenda 106



Agenda 107



Agenda 108



Agenda 109



Agenda 110



Agenda 111



Agenda 112



Agenda 113



Agenda 114



Agenda 115



Agenda 116



Agenda 117



Agenda 118



Agenda 119



Agenda 120



Agenda 121



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12B. 
  

Agenda 122



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

April 13, 2015 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 88 WWTP Influent Screen - In progress   

 Screen in fabrication.  Delivery anticipated in late July early August. 

 

WA # 94 Comprehensive Well Reliability Evaluation – In progress 

 Well 9 video and pump test complete.  The specific capacity data, field water quality data, and video 

survey indicate the well is in need of rehabilitation as suspected. 

 Draft report on well instrumentation to be submitted.   

 
WA # 95 Raw Water Main Removal from Coral Springs Drive Bridge – In progress 

 Work on raw water main removal to begin this week and anticipated to be completed by April 17th.    

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Conducted workshop on Draft Redevelopment Criteria.   

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In progress 

 Pump P403 was installed and was operating.  However, it was removed after reports of vibration.   The 

pump was removed and returned to AME for inspection.  No mechanical defect was found.  While apart, 

the decision was made to change the bearings and shaft.  The bearing and shaft work is complete. 

 Pump P403 has been reinstalled mechanically as of 4/13 but remains to be electrically connected. 

 Once the pump has power, the pump will run for a trial period of two weeks before the next pump (Pump 

P405) is removed from service to be rehabilitated by AME.   

 

WA #100 ROWTP MF Acid Pump Replacement – In progress 

 Alternate plans were made to make PVDF modifications in the field.  Material are now on site for pump 

replacement and acid injector modifications.  

 Currently in process of scheduling date for PVDF vendor and plant shut down to do the work.   
 

WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R - well has been drilled and developed.   

 Well 4R – well has been drilled and is currently being developed.   

 

WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In progress.   

 Restoration work completed on site 3.  Anticipate completion of site 4 on Friday then mobilizing to site 5. 

 Anticipate start Eagle Trace work week of May 4.  Schedule to meet with Eagle Trace HOA on April 21st.   

 On tract to complete project by mid-July.   

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #103 – Sand Strainer Drain Improvements – Pending Approval 

 WA #104 – Finished Water Flow Meter. 

Agenda 123



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12C. 
  

Agenda 124



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 100

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 6

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12

Agenda 125



 CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 4/10/2015

     BOARD MEETING NOTES--April 20, 2015  MEETING

 WATER TREATMENT PLANT

► Well W-7R

Advance Well Drillers installed their 1000 gpm test pump to start the development phase of the

well. Preliminary specific gravity of the well with this test pump at a rate of 920 gpm was 35 gpm

per ft. They then removed the test pump and replaced it with a larger one that produces 1200-1300

gpm to better develop the well. After a few days of this higher rate of pumping the specific 

gravity will be reevaluated to see if there is a need for additional development by jetting and air 

lifting.

► Well W-4R

While the development of Well 7R was continuing, AWD was also working at Well 4R. They 

finished reaming the 23" bore hole inside the 24" surface casing and successfully completed the 

installation of the 16" SS well screen, casing, and filter gravel. Development of this well will begin 

soon and continue over the next 2-3 weeks.

Swinging Gravel Sacks over Trees       Welding Screen Sections

  Setting Screen & Sump    Adding Filter Gravel

► Mechanical Room wall has been resheetrocked, taped, and sanded. Painting will be done this

upcoming week and should complete the mold remediation project. Also, the demolition stage

of the Ladies Shower Room project is scheduled to start next week.

► Globaltech has scheduled the 12" bridge piping removal to begin next week.

► Staff setting up and making preparations for the upcoming 2nd. Annual Open House.

Agenda 126



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

April 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  

 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 88 - Replacement of Influent Bar Screen 

 

 Waiting for delivery of new bar screen.  

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 is scheduled to be back in operation the week of April 13, 2015.   

 

 Effluent Pump 404 is still in service and will be sent out for rebuild once Pump 403 is 

completed and put back in service. 

 

Operations 

 

Plant C Annual Maintenance 

 Coral Springs Improvement District (CSID) Operations put Plant C back in service on 

April 9, 2015. 

 

 

Agenda 127



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

April 20, 2015 Meeting 

 

 

 

 The outfall repair project at pump station #1 is near completion and may be 

completed by the date of the board meeting. 

 The bank erosion project continues to progress and remain on schedule.    

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda 128



Coral Springs Improvement District 

w/s Field Department Report 

[APRIL] Meeting 

 

 

 

 We are continuing to use the missile bore to replace lines so we have less asphalt to 

repair.as of now we have done approximately 18 missile bores. Which has saved us 

approximately around 4,000 dollars. 

  

 The second stamped concrete driveway repair is completed. 

 

Agenda 129



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda 130



Agenda 131



Agenda 132



Agenda 133



Agenda 134



Agenda 135



Agenda 136



Agenda 137



Agenda 138



Agenda 139



Agenda 140



Agenda 141



Agenda 142



Agenda 143



Agenda 144



Agenda 145



Agenda 146



Agenda 147



Agenda 148



Agenda 149



Agenda 150



Agenda 151



Agenda 152



Agenda 153



Agenda 154



Agenda 155


	Agenda
	Minutes
	5th - Globaltech Contract
	6A - WA #103
	6B - WA #104
	7th - Lift Station Piggyback
	8th - Cleaning Chemicals Piggyback
	9th - Control System Spare Parts
	10th - High Service Pump Roof Repair (Placeholder)
	11th - FY 2016 GF Budget
	12A - Well Maintenance Program
	12B - Engineer's Report 
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Department Report
	Wastewater Department Report
	Stormwater Drainage Report
	Field Department Report
	Financials



